From: Arellano, Joey

To: Press

Subject: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: Florida House Democrats Welcome Newest Member
Date: Thursday, March 10, 2022 4:31:51 PM

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
March 10, 2022

CONTACT

Joey Arellano

Deputy Communications Director
House Democratic Office

joey.arellano@myfloridahouse.gov
850-717-4943

Florida House Democrats Welcome Newest Member

TALLAHASSEE, Fla. — Earlier today, Representative Jervontae “Tae”
Edmonds (D-West Palm Beach) was officially sworn-in on the House Floor ahead
of Floor Session, officially rounding out the 42-member Florida House Democratic
Caucus. Representative Edmonds also addressed the House Democratic Caucus
during today’s Caucus meeting where he was welcomed by members.

“It’s great to have Representative Edmonds here with us today,” said House
Democratic Caucus Leader Evan Jenne (D-Dania Beach). “He’s going to be a
great member of the Caucus. Having been a former legislative aide, we know what his
work ethic is like and what he brings to the table which makes us look forward to what
he accomplishes in the Florida House of Representatives and how he’ll represent his
constituents.”

“Today marks an historic day. As one of the youngest State Representatives ever
elected from Palm Beach County, I am excited to hit the ground running to create the
most impact possible with only a few days left in Session. I am extremely fortunate to
have an opportunity to vote on Florida’s proposed $100+ Billion-dollar budget,” said
Representative Edmonds.

Representative Edmonds won the special election for House District 88 on March
8, 2022.

#HEH#
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